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Nicole Comeaux, J.D., M.P.H, Director

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM
MAD-MR: 19-09
DATE: November 14,2019

TO: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION
FROM: %%OLE COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

THROUGH: /é&f(RI ROANHORSE-AGUILAR, EXEMPT SERVICES AND PROGRAMS
BUREAU CHIEF, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

BY: LINDA GILLET, BRAIN INJURY PROGRAM MANAGER, EXEMPT
PROGRAMS AND SERVICES BUREAU &&/

SUBJECT: BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND (BISF) PROGRAM TRAVEL EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM - MAD 768 REVISED JUNE 2019

GENERAL INFORMATION
This form is for use by participants of the Brain Injury Services Fund Program for the purpose of

documenting round-trip mileage to and from Bl-related medical and therapy appointments. The
completed form is submitted by the BISF Service Coordination Agency to the BISF Fiscal Management
Agency to request reimbursement for authorized travel.

Changes include:
e Form: Addition of “Service Coordination Agency” (SCA) at top
Addition of grey coloring for the areas to be completed by the medical / therapy Provider.
Simplified instructions targeting 6" grade readability.
Instructions: Addition of BISF
Instructions: Direction for participant to submit to the SCA under “Routing”

FILING INSTRUCTIONS
Please make the following changes to the MAD forms manuals:

INSERT MAD 768 Revised June 2019
DELETE MAD 768 Issued June 2018

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Linda Gillet, LindaB.Gillet@state.nm.us or
call (505) 827-7218.

Attachment: MAD 617 Revised June 2019
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